

# Town of Northwood, NH 250<sup>th</sup> Steering Committee

## Draft minutes for November 21, 2022 meeting

The meeting, held at the Northwood Community Center, was called to order at 6:35 PM.

**Roll call** - Attendees: Sandy Priolo, Irene Kreider, Lisha Nelson, Mike Smith, Betty Smith, Pat Vaillancourt, Taryn Bassett, Sandy Silva, Jo Chase, Isil Kenyon and Conan Kenyon

**Minutes** - Lisha made a motion to accept the minutes of the October 17, 2022 meeting. Mike seconded the motion. The minutes were approved by the group.

### Old Business

**Taryn Bassett on the clothing program** – Taryn does a clothing swap. She collects donated clothes in all sizes. She would like to have the swap in spring or fall. Northwood School is a possible location. There would not be a need to set up tables if it is held in the cafeteria and weather would not be an issue. She would like to have it over a 2 day period. A possibility is to do it the same time as the Abaneki enactment if that is done in the school fields. Taryn will make the contacts to arrange this. An alternative to the Northwood School would be Coe Brown. Other potential sites were discussed. April, May or June are possible months.

**Cookbook update** – Pat showed copies of the covers. If 200 are ordered, it would cost \$1,380. If we sell them for \$20 each, the cost would be covered after 68 are sold. An order for 200 has been approved by town hall. Pat will place the order.

**Update of the Election Day sales** – All but 28 hats have been sold. Enough coins have sold to cover the cost. Hat and t-shirt sales have not yet covered the cost. No hats will be ordered until after the holidays. No more T-shirts will be ordered at this time.

**Yardstick update** – If we order 250, the cost will be \$5.88 each. It was agreed to sell them for \$10.00 each. Sandy will ask Judy Martin Royce to get the price if we order only 100 so we can have them in time for the Dec. 4 sale time. If the price is not much higher, an order will be placed.

**Scavenger hunt** – Irene gave an update of tentative plans that she and Sandy discussed. There will be one hunt geared to ages 12 and under. Probably many of the clues will be found at the Historical Museum. An adult hunt will also be created. Clues will involve historical information and include historical buildings in town.

**Tent rental** – Lisha reported on information she found on tent rentals.

**Pop up store update** – It was discussed possibly selling the cookbooks and yardsticks at town hall on December 4 when the tree lighting occurs. Also the slow cooker chili cookoff is at town hall between 4-6 PM that day. Sandy will contact the recreation director.

Other than December 4, no other dates were scheduled.

**Continue work on scheduling events** – A request was made by a former committee member to have the AARP Carfit program come to one of the events. It was discussed possibly having that occur the same time as the car show.

**Any other old business** – The current treasury amount is \$15, 713.53.

Irene will update the events spreadsheet before the next meeting.

**New Business**

Jo Chase and Mike Magoon have taken many photos of town buildings. It was discussed creating a Shutterfly book with these photos and place it in the time capsule.

Sandy talked to the fire department about having a first aid station at the main event.

**Meeting in December** – It was decided to keep the meeting on December 19<sup>th</sup> as originally planned.

**Adjournment** - The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 PM. The next meeting will be Monday December 19, 2022 at 6:30 PM at the Community Center.

Respectfully submitted,

Irene Kreider, Secretary